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January 10, 2008

VIA FACSIMILE AND U.S. MAIL

Jennifer Sparacino

City Manager

City of Santa Clara

1500 Warburton Avenue
Santa Clara, CA 95050

Re:  Proposed 49ers Stadium
Dear Jennifer:

I am writing first to express Cedar Fair’s disappointment at not having heard
anything from the City of Santa Clara or the San Francisco 49ers in response to my
December 14, 2007 letter or the comments of our representative, Ivor Samson, at the
December 18, 2007 City Council meeting.

Second, I want to once again state Cedar Fair’s position so that it is clear to all prior
to the City Council’s January 15, 2008 deliberations:

*+  We are completely opposed to locating the proposed stadium on our main
parking area (original site);

*  We would consider agreeing to locate the stadium on the overflow parking lot
(alternative site), but only subject to full and complete compliance (subject to Cedar Fair’s
satisfaction) with each of the requirements as outlined in my December 14, 2007 letter, as
well as satisfactory resolution of any additional issues that may arise after more specific
information about the location, design and operation of the proposed stadium is provided.

We trust that the City Council will take these requirements — and their as yet
unknown but certainly considerable costs — into account during the course of its
deliberations.

Pgter J. Crage
Corporate VP- Finance
and Chief Financial Officer



